

Jane Flanagan - Exhibition of Modification Request for Sites 2A & 3A, 40 - 42 & 44 - 46 Walker Street, Rhodes (MP 10_0105 MOD 3)

From: Liz Peterson <Liz.Peterson@environment.nsw.gov.au>
To: "jane.flanagan@planning.nsw.gov.au" <jane.flanagan@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 8/22/2013 3:29 PM
Subject: Exhibition of Modification Request for Sites 2A & 3A, 40 - 42 & 44 - 46 Walker Street, Rhodes (MP 10_0105 MOD 3)

Hi Jane,

Thank you for sending through the subject modification proposal to OEH for review. I can advise that the Office of Environment and Heritage has no comment to make on this proposal.

Regards,
Liz Peterson
Senior Regional Operations Officer
Regional Operations Group
Office of Environment and Heritage
NSW Department of Premier and Cabinet
T: 02 9995 6841
F: 02 9995 6900
W: www.environment.nsw.gov.au

This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged information.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately. Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender except where the sender expressly and with authority states them to be the views of the Office of Environment and Heritage, NSW Department of Premier and Cabinet.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL